The Commontwealth of Massachugetts

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

NOTICE OF CORRECTED PAGE AND PROCEDURAL CONFERENCE

TO: Electronic Distribution List in Distributed Energy Resource Planning and Cost
Assignment, D.P.U. 20-75

FROM: Sarah Spruce, Hearing Officer

RE: Corrected Page to Order Issued November 24, 2021 and Procedural Conference
DATE: December 3, 2021

CC: Mark D. Marini, Secretary

Attached please find the corrected page to the Department’s Order on Provisional
System Planning Program, D.P.U. 20-75-B (November 24, 2021). The correction does not
change or affect the Department’s decision in D.P.U. 20-75-B.

Page Correction
29 The last sentence of the first full paragraph on page 29 of the original Order

included a footnote 32 that stated that the Provisional Program requirements

were set forth in Attachment C. The corrected page 29 revises footnote 32 to
state that the Provisional Program requirements are set forth in Sections II.B
through II.D of the Order.

Additionally, in light of the quick turnaround directed in D.P.U. 20-75-B, the
Department will host a conference call for the electric distribution companies on
December 10, 2021 from 1:30 to 2:30 p.m. The purpose of the conference call will be for
Department staff to answer procedural questions concerning implementation of the directives
set forth in D.P.U. 20-75-B. The conference call will be open to all interested
stakeholders. Members of the public and interested stakeholders may join the procedural
conference by accessing https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/88009018698 from a computer,
smartphone, or tablet. For audio-only access to the procedural conference, members of the
public can dial in at (646) 558-8656 (not toll free) and then enter the Meeting ID# 880 0901
8698.



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88009018698

